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From: Kato, Alison S
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 10:41 AM
To: Kwan, Ariana L
Subject: Fw: A03-738 Gentry Motion

Hi, please see below email from DOT related to conditions 4 and 5. Thank you, Alison

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sniffen, Edwin H
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:46 AM
To: Evans, Mary Alice; Kato, Alison S
Cc: Setogawa, Aaron H.
Subject: Re: A03-738 Gentry Motion

Aloha Mary Alice and Allison,

Yes, can release 4.

Can release 5, provided Gentry can confirm that the setback area is landscaped

Please call me if I can provide any additional info.

Mahalo,

Ed
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From: Evans, Mary Alice
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:24 AM
To: Kato, Alison S ; Sniffen, Edwin H
Cc: Setogawa, Aaron H.
Subject: Re: A03-738 Gentry Motion

Hi Ed.

Your help confirming DOT'S agreement with OPSD's and C&C's recommendation to release Conditions 4 & 5 
in Gentry's petition for release. Is appreciated. The LUC Hearing is this morning.
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From: Evans, Mary Alice 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:24 AM 
To: Kato, Alison S ;  Sniffen, Edwin H 
Cc: Setogawa, Aaron H. 
Subject: Re: A03-738 Gentry Motion 

Hi Ed. 

Your help confirming DOT's agreement with OPSD's and C&C's recommendation to release Conditions 4 8 5 

in Gentry's petition for release. Is appreciated. The LUC Hearing is this morning. 
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Hopefully Mary Alice
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From: Kato, Alison S
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 9:17:24 AM
To: Sniffen, Edwin H
Cc: Evans, Mary Alice; Setogawa, Aaron H.
Subject: A03-738 Gentry Motion

Hello Mr. Sniffen,

I represent OPSD in the above matter. We would like to confirm OPSD planner Aaron Setogawa's 
discussion with Jeyan Thirugnanam from DOT Highways that after review of the Petitioner's third 
supplemental memorandum with additional documentation related to the conditions, DOT is satisfied 
that Petitioner has satisfied conditions 4 and 5 such that they may be released by the Land Use 
Commission at today’s hearing.

Thank you,
Alison Kato
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